



Dmesg and Linux kernel log



Contents

| | |
|--|---|
| 1. Dmesg and Linux kernel log | 3 |
| 2. How to debug TF-A BL2 | 3 |
| 3. How to use USB mass storage in U-Boot | 3 |
| 4. How to use the kernel dynamic debug | 3 |
| 5. Menuconfig or how to configure kernel | 3 |
| 6. U-Boot - How to debug | 3 |



Stable: 00.00.2021 - 00:00 / Revision: 20.00.2021 - 20:00

| | |
|---|--|
| [quality revision] | [quality revision] |
| Revision as of 13:48, 25 September 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Older edit | Latest revision as of 20:36, 29 March 2021 (view source) Nathalie Sangouard (talk contribs) m |

Stable: 30.03.2021 - 08:00 / Revision: 29.03.2021 - 20:36

| | |
|---|--|
| Revision as of 13:48, 25 September 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Older edit | Latest revision as of 20:36, 29 March 2021 (view source) Nathalie Sangouard (talk contribs) m |
|---|--|

Stable: 13.10.2021 - 12:36 / Revision: 14.09.2021 - 09:05

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 22.03.2021 - 14:32 / Revision: 16.02.2021 - 14:56

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 02.11.2020 - 10:48 / Revision: 19.10.2020 - 12:09

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 31.03.2021 - 08:47 / Revision: 26.03.2021 - 08:44

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 09.03.2021 - 10:11 / Revision: 09.03.2021 - 10:09

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~